THE NEW JERSEY STATE BOARD OF MORTUARY SCIENCE
124 HALSEY STREET, NEWARK NJ 07101
SOMERSET ROOM , 6TH FLOOR
9:30 A.M., FRIDAY, MARCH 11, 2005

OPEN SESSION MEETING AGENDA
1) OPEN STATEMENT
2) ROLL CALL

Marius R. Lombardi President (Government Member)
Richard J. Galante, Secretary

Richard R. Bradley

Thomas C. Brown

Edith C. Churchman, Ph.D., CFSP
Martin Goldstein

Bernard Horwitz, Esq., (Public Member)
Fanny Jaramillo (Public Member)
William C. McCriskin

Gerald P. Scala, Esg., (Public Member)
Anthony P. Vainieri Jr.

Frederick R. Whiteley I11

3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A) NJ State Board of Mortuary Science Minutes for January 11, 2005. B) NJ State Board of Mortuary Science
Minutes for February 1, 2005.

4) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

A) Number of complaints received in February: 13 total for the year 33.
B) Next regular Board meeting: Tuesday, April 5, 2005 Hudson Room, 6th floor.
C) ICFSEB Annual Convention April 9-10, 2005 held in Roger, Arkansas.

5) INTERN REGISTRATIONS

Kenita Atwater, Funeraria Las Americas, Jersey City

Raymond Dabak I, Ippolito-Stellato Funeral Home, Lyndhurst
Alicia Frumento, Bradley Funeral Home, Marlton

Jillian Moskowitz, Mathis Funeral Home, Medford

Stacey Oliver, Carl Miller Funeral Home, Camden

Debra Richler, Volk Daniel A Leber Funeral Home, Teaneck
Christopher Vieria, Damiano FuneralHome, Long Branch

John Zalewski, Fucillo-Warren Funeral Home, Manville

6) NEW LICENSEES

Alexis Dabney Anderson
Kristen Cohen

Michelle Stinson

Erica Tilker

Cory Vaughn



Deborah Vereen

7) NEW INSTALLATIONS

Whitham-Kanapaux Funeral Home, Rockway, Robert Kanapaux Mgr.
8) CONTINUING EDUCATION

A) International Cemetery and Funeral Association: Karen Gray

1) 2005 Annual Convention & Exposition 19 Hrs.

B) Fallon Funeral Home: Mark S. Fallon

1) Archdiocese of Newark-Catholic Cemeteries 1Hrs

C) Dignity University

1)Crematory Operators Certification Program 4 Hrs.
2) Hazard Communication 1.50Hrs.
3) Funeral Rule Course 2Hrs.

D) Jewish Funeral Directors of America: Florence Pressman

1) Communication Skills For Life 2.25Hrs
2) People in Pain 2Hrs

E) National Funeral Directors Association: Sandra Jeske

1)Professional Women’s Conference Program 10 Hrs.

F) Funeral Directors Assn of Essex, Union, and West Hudson: Dr. Edith Churchman
1) Training Your Apprentice 2Hrs

G) Marinella Funeral Home: John Marinella

1) Penetrating Trauma 3Hrs

9) CORRESPONDENCE

A) NJ Cemetery Board Public Session Agenda for Febraury 10, 2005. FY
B) NJ Cemetery Board Public Session Minutes for December 9, 2004. FY

10) OPEN DISCIPLINARY MATTERS
A) Consent Order for Johann P. Quay

B) #03-92 Louis J. Stellato Jr. uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-1.9 (f) paid $1500.00 on
February 8, 2005 FYII.

C) #04-131 Laughrey Funeral Home, Pennsville, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-9.9 (b)
2(ii), 13:36-9.7 and 13:36-1.9 (c) and 1.9 (a) 2,3 paid $1500.00 on January 25, 2005 FY.

D) #05-03 Anne L. Murdock Funeral Services, Clinton, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-9.7
(@) paid $250.00 on February 3, 2005 FY1.



E) #05-05 Cusick Funeral Home, Somerville, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-5.6 (a) 10, and
16 C.F.R. § 453.3(c)(2) $100.00 on January 25, 2005 FY.

F) #05-06 Dangler Fuernal Home of West Orange, West Orange, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-5.6 (a) 10, and 16 C.F.R. 8 453.3(c)(2) paid $100.00 on February 3, 2005 FYI.

G) #05-15 Werson Funeral Home, Linden, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-9.9 (b) 2(ii),
$100.00 on January 25, 2005 FYI.

H) POD Jeffrey Chad Williams

I) #05-09 Hoffman Funeral Home, Long Branch, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-5.6 (a) 10,
$100.00 on January 25, 2005 FY1.

J) #04-123 Speer Van Ardale Funeral Home, Somerville, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-1.9
(F), 13:36-5.1 (b), 13:36-9.6, and 13:36-9.5 (c), submitted a written explanation for the board consideration.

K) #05-04 Berschler and Shenberg Funeral Chapels, Pennsauken, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-1.9 (c) and (d), submitted a written explanation for the board’s consideration.

L) #05-13 Somerset Hills Funeral Service, Somerville, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-9.7
(a) and 13:36-9.7 submitted a written explanation for the board’s consideration.

M) #05-26, The Funeral Manor, Laurel Springs, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:7-61 (b)
submitted a written explanation for the board’s consideration.

11) EXECUTIVE SESSION - Discuss consumer complaints and/or conduct investigative inquiries. The results of
these deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary or other law
enforcement action. If the Board determines to issue uniform penalty letters, that action will be taken in public
session immediately after the executive session.

12) ADJOURNMENT
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